SARASOTA

COUNTY SCHOOLS

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES DEPARTMENT

7895 Fruitville Road Phone (941) 361-6680
Sarasota, Florida 34240 Fax (941) 361-6684

MEMORANDUM

TO: Scott Lempe, Chief Operating Officer
Operations Division

FROM: Mark D. Smith, Director
Construction Services Department

DgHIy ign: dbySu e Bouffard
ou=C

REQUESTED BY: Sue Bouffard =

Sue Bouffard, PrOJect Manager
Construction Services Department

DATE: April 18, 2016
RE: Buildings to be Deleted for Demolition

The Planning Department has determined that these relocatable classrooms are no longer needed by the district. The
following buildings have been inspected by the Facilities Services and Construction Services staffs and is/are deemed to
no longer be economical to maintain or renovate. Therefore, the undersigned request these buildings be deleted and
demolished.

Year
Location FISH # Built Size Type / Use
Toledo Blade Elementary 98-327 1987 907 Classroom
Toledo Blade Elementary 99-685 1998 809 Classroom
Toledo Blade Elementary 99-705 1998 809 Classroom
Toledo Blade Elementary 99-689 1998 795 Classroom
Toledo Blade Elementary 99-704 1998 809 Classroom

This recommendation will be placed on the agenda for the May 17, 2016 Board meeting for approval.
Dlgwally slgned by Mark D. Smith
- Digitally signed by Jody Dumas

E mar k i nent, DN: cn=Jody Dumas, o=Sarasota County Schools,
ar I I I I O=Sarasota County School Board, OU=Construction O y u m a S ou=Facilities,

Services Department, CN=Mark D. Smith email=Jody.Dumas@sarasotacountyschools.net, c=US
Date: 2016.04.20 14:23:11-04'00' Date: 2016.04.19 14:40:44 -04'00"

Mark D. Smith, Director Jody Dumas, Director
Construction Services Department Facilities Services Department

Digial sgned by Wayne Star

Wayne Starr: a3 o Wayne Starr
{signature} {printed name of individual}

Plan Room Acknowledgement:

XC: Joe Binswanger
Wayne Johnson
Kathie Ebaugh



